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July 27, 2016 
 
 
  
JoAnne Squires 
3204 N Shoreview 
Fort Gratiot, MI  48059 
 
 
 RE: License #: 
 

AF740257524 
Squires AFC 
3204 Shoreview 
Fort Gratiot, MI  48059 

 
 
Dear Ms. Squires: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Roeiah Epps, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
4th Floor, Suite 4B 
51111 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
(586) 256-1776 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF740257524 
  
Licensee Name: JoAnne Squires 
  
Licensee Address:   3204 N Shoreview 

Fort Gratiot, MI  48059 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (810) 385-0060 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Squires AFC 
  
Facility Address: 3204 Shoreview 

Fort Gratiot, MI  48059 
  
Facility Telephone #: (810) 385-0060 
  
Capacity: 4 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
AGED 
ALZHEIMERS 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
To reduce capacity to four residents and increase first floor bedroom capacity to two.  
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

6/17/16  Modification Request received – Pontiac Office 
 
7/1/16  Modification Request received – Clinton Twp. Office 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
On 6/17/16, the licensee submitted measurements from a licensed contractor to 
evidence her first floor residents’ bedroom had 132 sq.ft.  The licensee also 
requested that her capacity size be reduced from six to four residents.  Therefore, 
the facility’s first floor resident’s bedroom is now licensed for two residents and the 
facility’s capacity is reduced to four.   

 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the status of the license remain unchanged.   

 
 

              7/25/16 
________________________________________ 
Roeiah Epps 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 

  07/27/2016  
________________________________________ 
Denise Y. Nunn            Date 
Area Manager  


